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Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Jackie Gilchrist 
Monday, January 05,2004 I :08 PM 
Ruth Nettles 
Paula lsfer 
RE: 020985 

CMP -- 
Ruth, according to the letter dated 12/16/03 from Michael Donahue, the -names of t- 
Florida operating subsidiaries will remain the same, therefore, no action by sta€ 
required. GCC -- 
----- Original Message----- OPC 
From: Ruth Nettles M M S  
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2003 10 :27  AM SEC / 
To: Paula Isler BTH 
Cc: Jackie Gilchrist 
Subject: RE: 020985 

1 can print this correspondence and attach it to the original filing so that we have for 
future reference. Thanks for the response. 

----- Original Message----- 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2003 9:53 AM 
To: Ruth Nettles; Jackie Gilchrist 
Subject: RE: 020985 

R u t h ,  I'm going through and clearing out a11 my 2003 things and found this so I don't know 
if Jackie responded to you or not about this. Since Global Crossing Acquisition does no t  
have a certificate, there was nothing for me to look up in RAF System. The way I 
understand this is that in Docket 020985, the Commission acknowledged that GC Acquisition 
had control of the four  Global Crossing companies that do have certificates. This most 
recent letter advises that GC Acquisition has changed its name t o  Global Crossing Limited, 
but they a re  not requesting any of the certificated Global Crossing companies change their 
name. I do n o t  know if Jackie's group needs to do anything os n o t .  

----- Original Message----- 
From: Ruth Nettles 
Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2003 1 1 : 4 2  AM 
To: Jackie Gilchrist 
Cc: Paula Isler 
Subject: 020985 

Good morning. I have a letter from Global Crossing advising that in connection with 
transaction, GC Acquisition Limited has changed its name to Global Crossing Limited. 

I will fax  you the letter received for your review; they did not have Secretary of State 
documentation. 

Thanks, I will place in the listed docket and copy to 030000, where this document will be. 
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Ruth Nettles *********** 

Ruth Nettles 

Official Filing 1/5/2004 1:38 PM 

To: 
Subject: 

Okay. 

Jackie Gilchrist 
RE: 020985 

----- O r i g i n a l  Message----- 
From: J a c k i e  G i l c h r i s t  
S e n t :  Monday, J a n u a r y  05, 2004 1:08 PM 
T o :  Ruth Nettles 
C c :  Paula  I s le r  
S u b j e c t :  RE: 020985 

Ruth, accord ing  t o  t h e  l e t t e r  d a t e d  1 2 / 1 6 / 0 3  from Michael Donahue, t h e  names of t h e  
F l o r i d a  o p e r a t i n g  s u b s i d i a r i e s  w i l l  remain t h e  same, t h e r e f o r e ,  no a c t i o n  by  staff i s  
r e q u i r e d .  

----- O r i g i n a l  Message----- 
From: Ruth Nettles 
S e n t :  Tuesday, December 30 ,  2 0 0 3  10:27  AM 
T o :  Paula  I s l e r  
Cc: Jackie  G i l c h r i s t  
S u b j e c t :  RE: 020985 

I can  p r i n t  t h i s  correspondence and a t t a c h  i t  t o  t h e  o r i g i n a l  f i l i n g  s o  t h a t  w e  have f o r  
f u t u r e  r e f e r e n c e .  Thanks f o r  t h e  response. 

----_ O r i g i n a l  Message----- 
From: Paula  Isler 
S e n t :  Tuesday, December 30 ,  2003 9 :  53 AM 
T o :  Ruth Nettles; J a c k i e  G i l c h r i s t  
S u b j e c t :  RE: 020985 

Ruth, I ' m  go ing  through and c l e a r i n g  o u t  a11 my 2 0 0 3  t h i n g s  and found t h i s  so  I d o n ' t  know 
i f  Jackie  responded t o  you o r  not about  t h i s .  S i n c e  Global  Cross ing  A c q u i s i t i o n  does n o t  
have a c e r t i f i c a t e ,  t h e r e  w a s  n o t h i n g  for m e  t o  look up i n  RAF System. The way I 
unders tand  t h i s  i s  t h a t  i n  Docket 020985, t h e  Commission acknowledged t h a t  GC A c q u i s i t i o n  
had c o n t r o l  o f  t h e  f o u r  Global  Crossing companies t h a t  do have c e r t i f i c a t e s .  T h i s  most 
r e c e n t  l e t t e r  a d v i s e s  t h a t  GC A c q u i s i t i o n  h a s  changed i t s  name t o  Global Cross ing  Limited,  
b u t  t h e y  a r e  n o t  r e q u e s t i n g  any of  t h e  c e r t i f i c a t e d  Global  C r o s s i n g  companies change t h e i r  
name. I do n o t  know i f  J a c k i e ' s  group needs t o  do a n y t h i n g  o r  n o t .  

----- O r i g i n a l  Message----- 
From: Ruth N e t t l e s  
S e n t :  Wednesday, December 1 7 ,  2003 11:42 AM 
T o :  J a c k i e  G i l c h r i s t  
C c :  Paula  Is ler  
S u b j e c t :  020985 

Good morning. I have a l e t t e r  from Global Crossing a d v i s i n g  t h a t  i n  connec t ion  wi th  
t r a n s a c t i o n ,  GC A c q u i s i t i o n  Limited has  changed i t s  name t o  Global  C r o s s i n g  Limited.  

I w i l l  f a x  you t h e  l e t t e r  r e c e i v e d  f o r  your  review; t h e y  d i d  n o t  have S e c r e t a r y  of S t a t e  
documentat ion.  

Thanks, I w i l l  p lace  i n  t h e  l i s t e d  docket  and copy t o  030000 ,  where t h i s  document w i l l  be .  

1 


